
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  July 10, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Julie Dabydeen, Buyer 
  AS Materiel State Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5883 OF to be opened July 20, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. 

Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1. F 35 Based on 79 venders, the 
calculated volume per 
equipment is 563 cases per 
vender.  How were these 
estimates determined? 

The figures provided are 
annual usages by facility and 
include the number of 
machines per facility. 

2. F 35 Can the state provide a 
simple volume breakout by 
package and flavor for the 
2017 calendar year 
(01/01/2017 – 12/31/2017)? 

Yes, see the attached 
spreadsheet titled Flavor 
Volume Purchases. 

3. F 35 Can the state clarify that all 
case quantities provided are 
in measurements of 24 units 
per case? 

Yes            

4. Attachment 
B 

1 Does the state solely utilize 
stack venders?  Are there 
any glass front venders 
deployed?  If so, how many 
are utilized and where are 
they located? 

The State does not solely 
utilize stack venders.   NDCS 
requests no glass front 
venders.   

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid 
response. 
 
 



FLAVOR CASES
RC COLA 6,452
RC CHERRY COLA 3,584
SUNKIST STRWBRY 3,148
SUNNY DELIGHT ORANGE SODA 2,349
A&W ROOT BEER 2,240
7UP 2,125
A&W CREAM SODA 1,800
SUNKIST GRAPE 1,510
SUNDROP CITRUS SODA 1,495

PEPSI 1,472
SQUIRT RUBYRED 1,399

PEPSI CHERRY 1,372
MTN DEW 1,340
SUNKIST ORANGE12PK X 2 1,229
CHERRY DR PEPPER 1,110
SQUIRT CITRUS 978
DR PEPPER 915
CHERRY 7UP 879
BIG RED 747
HW PUNCH FRT JUICY RED 738
SUNKIST LEMONADE NCRB 701

MIST TWIST 529
DT RITE COLA 480
CAN DRY GINGER ALE 439
DT DR PEPPER 424

CODE RED 417
DT 7UP 413

MTN LIVEWIRE 391
DT SUNDROP CITRUS SODA 357

DT MTN DEW 290
DT PEPSI 284
DT A&W ROOT BEER 275

CRUSH STRAWBRY 266
MUG ROOTBEER 233
DT CHERRY 7UP 170

CRUSH ORANGE 117
BRISK LMNSWT 110
DT PEPSI CHRY 105
CRUSH GRAPE 100
HAW PUNCH 92
CAN DRY CRNBRY GINGER ALE 90

BRISK LEMONADE 64
DT SQUIRT CITRUS 43

FLAVOR VOLUME PURCHASES



DT A&W CREAM SODA 31
DT SUNKIST ORANGE 30
DT CHERRY DR PEPPER 27

DT CODE RED 19
DT SUNKIST LEMADE 15
DR PEPPER TEN 13
7UP TEN 11
A&W TEN 5

PEPSI 4
MTN DEW 3
DT CAF FREE DR PEPPER 1
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